PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Jill Balagur-Conn, LCSW., MSW, ACSW, BCD, CEAP 12335 Hymeadow Drive, Suite 300 Austin, TX 78750 (512) 663-9950

Specialization:

In my private practice I specialize in working with many national and international EAP service providers, offering direct clinical services for individuals and couples, employee and supervisory training, management consultation, case management, policy development, critical incident workplace interventions, organizational training and consultation. I also offer direct clinical services and short-term psychotherapy to individuals and couples.

Licenses & Certifications:

LCSW-Licensed Counselor of Social Work, Texas	2005-present	
LCSW-Pennsylvania (Inactive)	2000-2005	
LSW- Licensed Social Worker, Pennsylvania	1986-2000	
CEAP-Certified Employee Assistance Professional	1987-present	
ACSW-Academy of Certified Social Workers	1986-present	
BCD-Board Certified Diplomat	1999-present	
CCBT-Certified Cognitive-Behavioral Therapist 2000-2005		

Professional Affiliations:

Past Chair for PA NASW Chapter's Colleague Assistance Program and three years as a member and one year as Chair of Employee Assistance Certification Commission, the international credentialing organization for EAP practitioners.

Summary of Experience:

My 25 years of experience consists of providing assistance and counseling with a broad spectrum of personal and workplace problems including but not limited to substance abuse, mood disorders, chronic health problems, anxiety disorders, parenting, step-parenting, separation/divorces, relationships, conflict and anger management, work-life balance, caretaking, critical incidents and grief/loss issues. I have extensive experience working with individual and family substance abuse problems and have taught many academic and workplace courses, including the first graduate-level academic course in motivational interviewing.

New to the Austin, TX area having relocated December 2004 from Pittsburgh, PA

Fee Structure:

Fee for service: \$125.00/assessment session \$ 90.00/session

Many insurance reimbursement plans accepted. Please call to inquire.

Education:

B.A., Administration & Management, Sociology & Anthropology	Chatham College 1982
M.S.W., Certificate in Industrial Social Work	University of Pittsburgh 1984
Employment History:	
Workplace Consultant & Psychotherapist 930 South Bell Blvd. Hwy.183 Cedar Park, TX	Present
Geriatric Case Manager Jewish Family Service 11940 Jollyville Austin, TX	2005-2006
Adjunct Faculty Appointment University of Texas School of Social Work Austin, TX	2005
Workplace Consultant & Psychotherapist 311 South Craig Street Pittsburgh, PA	1990-2004
Part-time Faculty University of Pittsburgh Fifth Avenue School of Social Work Masters Program Pittsburgh, PA	1995-2004
Core Faculty University of Pittsburgh Fifth Avenue School of Social Work Continuing Education Workplace Practice/EAP Institute Pittsburgh, PA	1998-2004
Manager Employee Assistance Program Fifth Avenue Children's Hospital Pittsburgh, PA	1990-1999